
No./ D-Blp/Padvalag, Dohru, PattaDikhut Road/ 3tl+
HP Forest DePartment

Dated BilasPur, the ,}ef o 4'^-

From: Divisional Forest Officer'

BilasPur Forest Division'
Distt.BilasPur, HP

To: Executive Engineer'
Ghumarwin Division'
HPPWD Ghumarwin'
Distt.BilaPsur, HP

Subject:Diversionof:.gT05hectareofforestlandinfavourorHpprmDfor
the construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru' Maryani'

Chand'oh,DadholKalan,PattaDikhutKm0/Oto6l450withinthe
jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division'

Memo, ^^^* 1 i^
Please refer to your office letter No. 3p27 dated IO'O7 '2025 on the

subject cited above'

2. In reply to point No' 2' you have simply reported that this

observation pertains to this office. In fact these 2183 roads have been

constructed on Forest land in violation of FCA, 1980(van Sanrakshan Evam

samvard.han) Adhiniyam 1gg0 and GoI has d.esired detailed statu.g. rep-ort of

these 21g3road project incruding the details of proposals arready apfroved

under FCA, lggo and the balance cases that are yet to be processed'

SuchtypeofobservationsarealsobeingraisedbytheGolin
similar situated road projects which have already been constructed in violation

of FCA,198O and already reported by the HPPWD to the Hon'ble High court in

the list of these 2183 road projects. Keeping in view of this' the required

detailed status report of these 2tB3 Road Projects may kindly be provided for

onward transmission to GoI'
Yours fai

Divisio
Bilaspu sion,

-ra/v)
,/

Distt. Bilas


